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FEB 171987

Abex Corporation
ATTN: Mr. Jack Stark License No. 34-24346-01

Technical Manager
Taylor Street and Abbe Road
Elyria, OH 44035

Gentlemen:

We have reviewed your letter dated January 21, 1987 requesting an amendment to
your License No. 34-24346-01 and find that we will need additional information
as follows:

1. Please submit documentation of successful completion of the following
training courses for Mr. David McIntire. A certificate of completion for
each of these courses will be adequate.

, a. NDT Course - Radiography I
" Automation Industries, Inc.

Sperry School for NDT

b. NDT Course - Radiography II
Automation Industries, Inc.
Sperry School for NDT

c. Industrial Radiation Safety Course by Radiation Consultants,
Houston, Texas.;

If you have any questions or require clarification on any of the information
stated above, you ray contact us at (312) 790-5625.

We will continue our review of your application upon receipt of this information.
Please reply in duplicate, within 30 days, and refer to Control Nurber 82835.

Sincerely.

Original Signed By
Kathy J. Graden
Materials Licensing Section
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